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MEMO

Date: 
     April 16, 2009
To:
     Commissioners’ Court

From:
     Tracy Homfeld, EIT; Collin County Engineering Department
Subject:
  Request approval for the Re-plat of Honey Creek Farms Addition Lots 3 and 4 
Brent Entrop, owner, of lots 3 and 4 of the existing Honey Creek Farms Addition subdivision (See Exhibit B – existing plat), proposes to subdivide lots three (3) and four (4) into seven (7) lots to include an entrance road off CR 138. (See proposed lot layout map Ex. C)
LOCATION AND SIZE

The subdivision is located on CR 138. See location map attached.   All the lots do not front CR 138; therefore road construction is required. 

ROADS, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE

The owner has submitted the road and utility plans as well as the amended plat for review. The plans show adequate road cross-sections and drainage patterns within the subdivision. On site sewage facilities systems are suitable for Honey Creek Farms addition Re-plat.  The Water will be supplied to the subdivision by the Marilee Special Utility District. The 100-year flood plain does encroach upon the subdivision and is shown on the plat. 
ACTION

On November 13, 2007, Commissioners Court held a public hearing for the re-plat of Honey Creek Farms Addition lots 3 and 4. Subsequently, the court voted to deny the replat due to non compliance with subdivision regulations. The developer has now submitted the required documentation for re-plat review and has met the Collin County Subdivision regulations. 
On April 6, 2009, Commissioners court again held a public hearing to hear testimony for or against the plat. The public hearing was closed and the approval was held pending negotiations with land owners and the developer. 
We recommend Commissioners’ Court and approve the Re-plat for Honey Creek Farms addition lots 3 and 4.
xc:
Ruben E. Delgado, P.E. 
 
Misty Brown      













